Nahmias, David

From: r ()oY , (7] (f)];

Sent: «iday, May 14, 2004 11:28 aM

To: Rowan, Patrick; Parsky, Laura; Nahmias, David, McHenry, Teresa; Levy, Jennifer
Subject: Finai Outline lragi Detainees

All: Please find a revised Parts | -V of the DSS Outline. All comments and suggestions have, | believe, been incorporated.
N

(B

:d Outline for

Part 1V is designed to be given to DOD. Brian P.S. If by chance one of the 67 drafts of this has been attached
by mistake piease cali ASAP.
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